

# April SAC Meeting Agenda

April 18, 2017 (6 pm – FSHS Library)

Introductions – Chris Vibe / Lori Klebak

Principal's Report – Jeff Spady

- **Logo Feedback**
  - 1. Central Office has it and reworking it will be available in the Fall
    2. Athletic Logo will remain the same
- **Attendance Nudge Letters**
  1. Mailed Out to Parents whose Children have missed more than 10% of classes
  2. Has a few calls from parents who received the letter
  3. Will be mailed out once a semester
- **New Attendance Code**
  1. Keeping better track of students who have early completion
  2. Changing the schools code system on their computers
- **Smoking Area**
  1. Public concern
  2. Will continue to remain in the same spot
- **Grad List**
  1. Students need to double check all their information is correct
- **High School Funding**
  1. Funding Models are changing, Fort High will be okay because they are implementing High School Redesign
- **Hold and Secure/Lockdown Drill**
  1. Had a drill last Wednesday everything went well
  2. Fire Drill next week

- **Monthly Communication**

1. Thinking of sending out a monthly newsletter available on the website.

- **Budget**

1. School receives the numbers on Friday, everything should remain the same except for Robotics and Biology 20, fees will be going up to cover costs.

**Teacher's Report – Kristy Carstairs**

1. Musical Theatre Production of Sweeney Todd on May 10-11 at DCC
2. Jazz Band Fundraiser – April 21 - \$ 20 per person Pasta Buffet
3. Citizenship Ceremony – April 25. 40 People participating. Band is going to play, this is to celebrate Canada “150”

**Student Report – Keely Vachon / Katelyn Kotyk**

- Student Council
  1. Spotlight Event to highlight Fort High Talent (Talent Show)
  2. Diploma re writes were last week
  3. Badminton – Heading to the playoffs taking place April 18
  4. In the process of creating a Track and Field Team and the Rugby Team has started
- Grad
  1. All grad packages should have been completed before Spring Break
  2. Grad Committee is finalizing plans for the prom and Grad activities.

**Trustee's Report – Trustee Heather Wall**

Last Meeting: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 @ 6pm FSHS Library  
Meeting Adjourned at 6:55 pm